Nimisha Jadhav

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Nimisha Mam,

Urmila Jadhav

06 September 2024 16:33

Nimisha Jadhav

Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Venkat Subramanian; Puneeth Kumar; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Trupti Dalvi;
Ameet.Koomar; Santosh Tambe; Suraj Kumbhar; Muskan Somani

RE: TVM_MS Structure _ FDT _ RA Bill

Chequred Plate.jpg; Material _Weight Slip 06.07.2024.jpg; Transport Bilty - Material recieved at TVM.jpg; TVM_Structure Work_Puchase
Order.pdf; Invoice- 153 Dt 30.8.24.pdf; TVM_Structure Work_Abtract & JMR _Fdt_Rv1.0_30.08.2024.xlsx; TVM_Structure Work_JMR_Sign Off
pdf

Attached invoice checked, ok to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 September 2024 17:07

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar
<puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover
<jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; jasmine.grvr@gmail.com; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>
Subject: RE: TVM_MS Structure_Fdt_RA Bill

Dear Urmila,

Kindly review and confirm for safal upload .



Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 September 2024 16:19

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar
<puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover
<jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; jasmine.grvr@gmail.com; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: FW: TVM_MS Structure_Fdt_RA Bill

Dear Nimisha,

Approved , with in PO value, Kindly process for payment

Regards
Santosh T

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 02 September 2024 15:47

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad
<khursheed @fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: TVM_MS Structure_Fdt_RA Bill

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Please find the attachments and kindly approve the same and make it process further .

1. PO



2. Abstract ( Weight Calculation)
3. Tax Invoice
4. Supporting documents

TVM_T2_International Lounge_Structure Work_RA Bill uoMm
S.N Length Unit Weight Total Weight Total Weight
Item Section

(m) (Kg/m) As per consultant As per Actual
1 Column SHS 100x100x4 143.4 11.73 1682.082 KG
> Main Beam RHS 122X61X3.6 147 74 9.67 1428.646 1455 KG
3 Sec Beam RHS 80X40X3.2 7312 5.5 402.160 KG
4 Purlins SHS 50X50X2.9 103.77 412 427.532 KG
5 Base Plate Sheet 200X200X10 47 3.14 147.580 30 KG
Chq Plate Sheet 4 mm thk 34 317.594 298.6 KG

6 9.341

7 Total Structure weight ( In KG ) 4405.594 4783.600 KG
3 Total Structure weight (In MT ) 4.406 4.7836 MT
9 Additional 5% for plates and member connection 0.220 0.239 MT
10 Additional 5 % -Wastage 0.231 0.251 MT
11 Approx Total (in MT) 4.857 5.274 MT
12 GRAND TOTAL (IN MT) 4.857 5.274 MT

Please have a look and do the needful .

Thanks & Regards ,




Manish Shishodia



-

elle



